
John Sheik 
John Sheik Planning and Environmental Ltd 
3 1 Athlunincy Castle 
Navan 
Co. Meath 

! 10"' February 201 0 

Dear Mr. Sheik 

1 refer to your application for a Waste Licence, Reg. No. W026.l-01. which was 
receivcd hy the Agency on 13/02/09. 

It is noted that you liave not responded to the Agency's letter oi' 17/06/09 requesting the 
submission or  information in accordance with Article 14(2)(b)(,ii) of  the Waste 
Managcment (Licensing) Regulations. 

'I'he Agency is concerned that you have not provided this information. In the 
circumstances thc Agency requires you to submit all the outstanding information 
requcsted within four weeks ofthe date of this notice. 

Your prompt attention to this matter is therefore requested 

Yours siiicerely 

\ 
+.U&..: 

Fiulrrlong -' 
Office of'Climate_ Licensing & Resource Use 

Cc. Mr. 'Tom Gavin, Sand and Gravel Merchants Ltd. Thornberry. Kill. Co. Kildare. 


